
 
 

Location: 

IDOT Headquarters, 2300 S. Dirksen Parkway, Springfield, IL 62764 

Metra Headquarters, 547 W. Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, IL 60661 

Virtual Webex Webinar Meeting  

Meeting Date and Time: 

Monday, April 14, 2025 

10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 

Attendance: 

Commission Member Attendees: 

*Asterisk indicates attendance in-person

• Erin Aleman – Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning*
• James Derwinski – Commuter Rail Board*
• Michael Paul Dunn Jr. – Region I Planning Council
• Karl P. Gnadt – Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District*
• Robert Guy, III – SMART-TD
• Richard Harnish – High Speed Rail Alliance*
• Raymond Lai – McLean County Regional Planning Commission*
• Bria Scudder – State of Illinois*
• Brian Shanahan – Transportation Communications Union*
• P.S. Sriraj – University of Illinois Chicago*
• Brian Vercruysse – Illinois Commerce Commission*
• James Wild – East-West Gateway Council of Governments*

Commission Members Not in Attendance: 

• Tim Butler – Illinois Railroad Association
• Senator Don DeWitte – Senate
• Representative Martin J. Moylan – House
• Jason Osborn – Illinois Department of Transportation
• Cassaundra Rouse – Illinois State Highway Toll Authority

MEETING MINUTES High-Speed Rail Commission 
Meeting | April 14, 2025 



• Senator Steve Stadelman – Senate
• Bogdan Vitas Jr. – Illinois Municipal League

Non-Commission Member Attendees: 

• Carrie Cooper – Illinois Department of Transportation*
• Hannah Martin – Illinois Department of Transportation
• Tim McMahon – Illinois Department of Transportation
• Kaitlyn Mitchum – Illinois Department of Transportation
• Elliot Ramos – Illinois Department of Transportation
• Shoun Reese – Illinois Department of Transportation
• DeAnna Smith – Illinois Department of Transportation*
• Michael Vanderhoof – Illinois Department of Transportation*
• Janel Veile – Illinois Department of Transportation*
• David Kralik – Metra*
• Ben Dodson – Amtrak*
• Arun Rao – Amtrak
• Melanie Johnson – Quandel Consultants*
• Julia Hiatt – Quandel Consultants*
• Charles Hoppesch – Quandel Consultants*
• Laura Quandel – Quandel Consultants
• Charles Quandel – Quandel Consultants*
• Peter Williams – Quandel Consultants
• Victoria Fullbright – Images, Inc.
• Janet Henderson – Images, Inc.*
• Virginie Amerlynck – WSP USA
• Rhett Fussell – WSP USA
• Berenice Alvarez – Morreale Communications*
• Diane Bustamante – Morreale Communications*
• Mary Mcllvain – Morreale Communications*
• Lonnie Schultz – Ardmore Roderick
• Roger Huff
• Alan Mammoser
• Chris Ott
• David Phillips*
• Call in User

OVERVIEW OF MEETING 
I. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

Commission Chairman Jim Derwinski began the meeting at 10:30 a.m. Following a safety 
briefing, the meeting proceeded with the roll call of Commission members. A quorum was met 
with 8 Commission members present in person at either the Chicago Metra Headquarters or the 



Springfield Illinois Department of Transportation office. In addition to in-person attendees, two 
Commissioners were present in the virtual meeting room. Two additional Commissioners arrived 
during the meeting making for 10 in person attending Commissioners.  

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The March 10, 2025, Commission meeting minutes were supplied with the agenda prior to the 
meeting. Chairman Derwinski asked the Commission if there were any requested changes to 
the minutes. With no requested changes, a motion to approve the minutes from the previous 
meeting was made. The minutes were approved and passed with no objections.   

III. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SUPPORT UPDATE

Quandel Consultants provided an update on the technical assistance support work, including 
the project timeline, alternatives analysis, return on investment, market analysis and 
outreach/engagement next steps. 

Project Timeline 

The project is nearing its first virtual public meeting at the end of April and is also approaching 
the end of the route option analysis. 

Alternatives Analysis 

Melanie Johnson from Quandel Consultants provided an overview of the route alignments and 
the route development process, which consisted of 33 potential right-of-way segments. An initial 
horizontal geometric design was developed to minimize disturbances to surrounding land uses. 
Routes are being optimized to evaluate travel times and ridership. 

Charles Hoppesch from Quandel Consultants presented an overview of route feasibility 
elements, including property impacts, construction costs, and operating speeds. He referenced 
Florida's Brightline as an example of higher-speed rail impacts. Mr. Hoppesch also reviewed the 
Joliet access route options. 

A meeting involving the Project Delivery Technical Advisory Committee will be scheduled soon. 

Station Access 

Ms. Johnson provided a brief overview of intermediate station planning, including the pros and 
cons of downtown versus suburban stations. Impacts to ridership forecasts include travel time, 
population, travel patterns, multimodal connectivity, and transit-oriented development. 

Stakeholder Engagement 

Meetings were held with a number of municipalities to inform them about the Commission's 
work and the upcoming virtual public meeting.  

Charles Quandel from Quandel Consultants introduced an event likely to be planned in 
September and/or October, known as Industry Day, to inform the industry about the project and 
gather information on products and equipment. It will also address the question of whether it can 
operate in a public-private partnership. 



 

  

Chairman Derwinski asked about the upcoming virtual event and what will be presented and the 
topics to be covered. 

Ms. Johnson responded that the concept of high-speed rail will be introduced with an 
explanation of what true high speed is and what it could mean for the state. Case studies will be 
presented on these systems and provide a high-level overview of what the study being 
conducted is focusing on. 

Commissioner Aleman asked about the feedback received from meetings with municipalities. 

Ms. Johnson stated that the meetings were an introduction and people generally seemed 
interested in the study. One community expressed interest in how they would fit into the 
network. 

Commissioner Aleman asked about the target audience for the Industry Day event and 
expressed concern that it might be premature. 

Mr. Quandel stated that industry days have been done at this level before and more information 
will be gathered beforehand. 

Commissioner Aleman asked for clarification whether the Commission or the state is the 
intended audience. 

Commissioner Gnadt stated that his understanding is that true high-speed rail could not work 
unless it is side by side with freight and it seems that is being considered. He asked about the 
viability. 

Mr. Hoppesch confirmed that speeds are limited the closer you get to transportation corridors, 
and they are considering this as necessary.  

Commissioner Sriraj asked if feedback (either in support or opposed) will be gathered from 
those invited to the industry event. Mr. Quandel responded that they are seeking input, as there 
is a potential for a public-private partnership.  

Mr. Quandel stated that there is potential to explore the viability of a public-private partnership. 

Commissioner Harnish wanted to clarify that the industry event is meant to provide a forum for 
the industry to share knowledge. Mr. Quandel stated that is correct.  

Return on Investment 

Mr. Quandel referenced the 2017 study Accessing the Return on Investment from High-Speed 
and Intercity Passenger Rail Projects, which assessed benefits, costs, and impacts. It is being 
used to develop the framework. Benefits were recognized from national, state, and local 
perspectives. 

Market Analysis 

Rhett Fussell from WSP provided an overview of the methodology used to forecast high-speed 
rail ridership. This includes establishing total demand between city pairs, estimating high-speed 
rail’s market share, and determining overall high-speed rail demand. 

The goal of the stated preference survey is to understand the preferences of travelers, learn 
more about travelers’ values, and collect data to estimate market share. 



 

  

Qualifications to take the survey include being age 18 or older and having made a trip between 
a city pair in the past six months (by rail, air or vehicle). 

Types of questions include trip details, choice exercises and demographics. The questionnaire 
will be administered both through in-person interviews using a tablet and self-administered at 
various locations. Mr. Fussell provided example questions. 

The choice exercise will present 8 to 10 hypothetical scenarios in which participants select one 
mode of travel based on time and cost, with assumptions reflecting characteristics of actual 
trips. 

Commissioner Harnish noted that people interested in high-speed rail are not likely to be 
stopping at rest stops, which is one of the locations where the survey will be administered. He 
mentioned that a major market would be travelers from downstate cities going to O’Hare to 
catch international or coastal flights. 

Mr. Fussell stated that the intent is to survey shorter trips, but if there is an additional market, 
they can take note and see if it's possible to include it. He added that part of the reason for 
selecting rest stops is to reach those who would never consider taking high-speed rail. 

Commissioner Harnish suggested the potential of working with major airlines. 

Commissioner Lai asked whether passengers getting on and off at various stations along the 
route will also be surveyed. 

Mr. Fussell confirmed that there will be people administering the survey on trains between city 
pairs. 

Commissioner Gnadt recommended not excluding Champaign to Chicago. 

Chairman Derwinski asked what the target sample size is. Mr. Fussell estimated that the survey 
sample for airports and Amtrak is approximately 400–500 each, with higher numbers for other 
modes. 

Chairman Derwinski also asked how long the survey would run. Mr. Fussell stated that it will be 
conducted over a two-week period, depending on access to the selected locations. 

Chairman Derwinski asked whether pricing would be addressed in the survey. Mr. Fussell 
responded that the choice exercise will include various pricing scenarios and not necessarily 
specific fares but is intended to gauge price sensitivity. 

Commissioner Wild noted that Midway Airport is not being considered. Mr. Fussell stated that 
O’Hare was selected based on the likelihood of various airline connections and costs. 

Commissioner Lai emphasized the importance of including Midway. 

Mr. Fussell noted that they will discuss it internally to see if including Midway is a possibility. 

 

 

 



 

  

 

Outreach & Engagement  

Janet Henderson from Images provided details on the upcoming virtual public event, which will 
act as a public meeting. The event will include registration, a presentation, displays, links to a 
newsletter, comment sections and a link to a public interest survey. The event will be available 
from April 28 to May 11 and will provide information about high-speed rail. The public interest 
survey consists of 13 short questions and will be available in both English and Spanish. 
Outreach methods include print and digital advertising, bus ads, website postings and 
billboards. 

Commissioner Harnish asked if the presentation for the virtual public event could be shared with 
the Commission beforehand. Ms. Henderson confirmed that it can be shared. 

Commissioner Sriraj noted that it would make sense for the presentation to precede the state of 
preference survey, emphasizing the importance of meaningfully tying the two together. 

Mr. Fussell stated that the goal of the state of preference survey is not to introduce any 
influence. He explained that there have been cases where individuals who oppose a project 
actively participate in surveys to influence the results, which is what is trying to be avoided. 
Therefore, the state of preference survey will not be advertised in the same way as the public 
interest survey and will include a set of qualifications and participation segmentation to help 
ensure unbiased participation. 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

The meeting was open to public comment.  

Roger Huff expressed the importance that getting high-speed trains to Chicago means getting 
them to O’Hare, as that’s where the preference surveys will be conducted.  

Several studies were referenced, including a slide identifying stakeholders. Mr. Huff asked that 
these studies and relevant materials be posted in the resource section of the Commissioners’ 
website. Chairman Derwinski stated he will check with counsel but does not foresee why they 
couldn’t be shared, since the Commissioners' work is available to the public. 

In addition, Mr. Huff noted that state workers were missed as identified stakeholders and should 
be engaged in the state preference surveys. He also noted that there are two vacancies listed 
on the Illinois Executive Appointments website and emphasized the importance of Chicago 
representation. Chairman Derwinski thanked him for bringing it up and said he will look into it. 

V. ADJOURN 

Chairman Derwinski called for a motion to adjourn. A motion to adjourn was made and 
seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 11:40 a.m.  

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

• Chairman Derwinski will follow up on the two Commission vacancies. 

• Quandel Consultants will provide the Commission with the virtual public event 
presentation. 


